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Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
{Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adeguate accounting
records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial and non financial
information included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial statements
fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial
statements and must be given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal controls established by the
municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the accounting officer
to meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or
deficit in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined
framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These
controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in
ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The
focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk
across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it by ensuring
that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined
procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of
internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual
financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality’s cash flow forecast for the 01 July year to 30 June 2022 and, in the light
of this review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The accounting officer certify that salaries, allowances and benefits of Councillors as disclosed in note 26 of these Annual
Financial Statements are in line with the upper limits of framework envisaged in section 219 of the Constitution read with
Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act, Act no 20 of 1998 and section 124 of the Municipal Management Act, Act 56 of
2003.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the municipality's annual financial
statements.

The annual financial statements of Dr JS Moroka Municipality set out on pages 5 to 54, which have been prepared on going
concern basis, were approved by the municipality on 31 August 2021 and were sighed on its behalf by:

4
.-’Jf
Mhlanga B.M /
Acting Municipal manager y
/4 p)
/ 0 3
Siyabuswa \ 4’/ %’O,. %
Tuesday, 31 August 2021 N2y Cey,
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Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
{Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Officer's Report

The accounting officer submits his report for the year ended 30 June 2021.
1. Review of activities

Main business and operations

Net surplus of the municipality is 61 974 307 (2020: surplus 189 745 039).
2. Subsequent events

The accounting officer is not aware of some matter or circumstance arising since the end of the financial year which might
require adjustment to the financial information.

3. Accounting policies

The annuatl financial statements prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices
{GRAP) issued by the Accounting Standards Board and National Treasury guidelines.

4. Accounting Officer
The accounting officer of the municipality during the year and to the date of this report is as follows:

Name Nationality
Mhlanga B.M South African

5. Bankers
The municipality banks primarily with ABSA Bank Limited.
6. Auditors
Auditor General South Africa will continue in office for the next financial period.
7. Public Private Partnership
In accordance with the PPP agreement, the Contractor shall open a separate account with a bank registered in the Republic of
South Africa, for the purpose of administering and separate safekeeping of:
. moneys deposited as excess surpluses;
¢ any foreign exchange rate amounts;
. any service credits; and

any penalties for later service commence mental text.

During the financial period under review 30 June 2021, Drds. Nloroka Local Municipality did not enter into any Public Private

Partnership agreements. f — K
/ Aud;
8. mSCOA adoption Bd'ted x,

During the financial year ended 30 June 2018 the mummpahty adopted the mSCOA, this resulted in the reclassification of some

votes in the financial statements. 2022
| W01

Audlto
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Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

(Registration number MP316)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

2021 2020
Restated*
Note(s)

Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 2 5711165 3 536 955
Receivables from exchange transactions 3 584783 1640 061
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 4 182 374 110 500
VAT receivable 5 41 314 667 46 447 049
Consumer debtors 6 187 036 599 175 692 590
Cash and cash equivalents 7 61230603 99 656 109

296 060 191 327 083 264
Non-Current Assets
Investment property 8 154 170 154 170
Property, plant and equipment 9 1 808 334 364 1 756 964 061

1 808 488 534

1757 118 231

Total Assets

2104 548 725

2084 201 495

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Payables from exchange transactions 11 118 601507 155 760 239
Consumer deposits 12 813746 782782
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 13 - 14 920 246
Long service award 15 812417 1428 908
120 227 670 172892175

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 14 36 469 900 28 213 997
Long service award 15 13 311 627 10 530 132
49 781 527 38 744 129
Total Liabilities 170 009 197 211 636 304

Net Assets

1934 539 528

1872 565 191

Accumulated surplus

1934 574 096

1872 565 191




Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

(Registration number MP316)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Performance

2021 2020
Restated”
Note(s)
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 16 75466 451 96 799 154
Rental of facilities and equipment 17 161 051 260 735
Interest on receivables (trading) 24 40737713 48248692
Licences and permits 18 4 306 595 2697 922
Operational revenue 19 7 467 908 5 802 683
Interest received - investment 20 1336 113 5900914
Atctuarial gains/loses recognised 15 - 881996
Total revenue from exchange transactions 129 475 831 160 592 096
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Property rates 21 35770418 37 162 953
Transfers and subsidies 22 586 183 244 494 135443
Donations 23 7443579 32717 257
Traffic fines 447 600 363 150
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 629 844 841 564 378 803
Total revenue 24 759 320 672 724 970 899
Expenditure
Employee related costs 25 (203 204 845) (193 051 011)
Remuneration of councillors 26 (23 913 808) (23 821 807)
Depreciation and amortisation 27 (65 465 226) (64 092 970)
Impairment loss 28 (420 846) (17 783 632)
Finance costs 29 (2822948) (3078 168)
Operating leases 30 (3507 896) (2 567 047
Bad debts provision 31 (118 072 943) (78 872 956)
Contracted services 32 (173 649 962) (89 595 306)
Actuarial loss recognised 15 (1375 470) -
Loss on non-current assets disposal (1 888 0861) -
Operational Cost 33 (103 024 360) (62 362 963)
Total expenditure (697 346 365) (535 225 860)
Surplus (deficit) for the year 61974307 189745039




Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Accumulated Total net
surplus assets

Balance at 01 July 2019 as restated
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year

1682820 152 1 682 820 152

189745039 189 745 039

Total changes

189 745039 189 745 039

Restated* Balance at 01 July 2020
Surplus for the year

1872599 789 1872 599 789
61 974 307 61974 307

Total changes

61974307 61974307

Balance at 30 June 2021

1934 574 096 1 934 574 096

Note(s)




Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP3186)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Cash Flow Statement

2021 2020
Restated*
Note(s)

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Sale of services
Grants

Other receipts

34132996 41203 524
571263 000 505 627 000
13 282 567 7610619

618 678 563 554 441 143

Payments

Employee costs
Suppliers

(229 377 896) (220 196 030)
(317 912 508) (121 408 768)

(547 290 404) (341 604 798)

Net cash flows from operating activities

35 71 388159 212836 345

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

9 (111701727) (128681 233)
9 1 888 062 -

Net cash flows from investing activities

(109 813 665) (128 681 233)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

(38 425 506) 84 155 112
99656 109 15500 997

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

7 61230603 99 656 109




Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
actual
Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue from exchange
transactions
Revenue
Service charges 85 600 000 - 85600000 75466451 (10133 549) Consumer
accounts were
settle less than
expected. Less
water supplied
to Sekhukhune
District
Rental of facilities and 195 000 - 195 000 161 051 (33 949) Less utilisation
equipment by the
community
members due
to the Covid
lockdowns.
Interest earned- Outstanding 20 000 000 - 20000000 40737713 20737713 |ncreased due
debtors to non payment
of services.
Licence and permits 5 555 000 - 5 555 000 4306595 (1248 405) Less licenses
- were issued
during the
year, delays in
opening for
testing centre
Other income 4129 000 - 4129 000 7 467 908 3338908
Interest received - investment 5 500 000 - 5 500 000 1336 113 (4 163 887) There was low
investment in
the during the
year.
Total revenue 120 979 000 - 120979000 129475831 8 496 831
Revenue from non-exchange
transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 40000000 35770418 (4 229 582) More
properties were
levied for

Transfer revenue

Government grants & subsidies 183 244

Public contributions and 7 443 579

donations

property rates

103 957 244  Donations

received were
incorporated in
to the grants
and subsidies
as required by
mSCOA
7 443 579
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Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference

budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
actual
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 805 000 - 805 000 447 600 (367 400) Less tickets
were issued
during the year
due to
lockdown.
Total revenue from non- 523 031 000 - 523031000 629844841 106813 841
exchange transactions
Total revenue 644 010 000 - 644010000 759320672 115310672
Expenditure
Employee cost (233 750 000) - (233750 000) (203204 845) 30545155
Remuneration of councillors (26 624 000) - (26624000) (23913808) 2710192
Depreciation and amortisation {66 000 000) - (66 000 000) (65 465 226) 634774
Impairment loss - - - {420 846) (420 846)
Finance costs (400 000) - (400 000) (2 822948) (2422 948) mainly due to

the interest
calculated for
land fill sites
and long
service bonus
- (3507 896) (3 507 896)

Operating leases

Debt Impairment (50 000 000) - (50000000) (118072 943) (68072 943)
Contracted services (177 350 000) - (177 350 000) (173 649 962) 3700 038
Operational Expenses (146 880 000) - (146 890 000) (103 024 360) 43 865 640 The item forms
part of General
Expenditure
Total expenditure (701 014 000} - (701 014 000) (694 082 834) 6 931 166
Operating surplus (57 004 000) - (57004 000) 65237838 122241838
Actuarial gains - - - (1375470) (1375 470)
Loss on disposal of assets - - - (1888061) (18880861)
- - - (3263531) (3 263 531)
Surplus before taxation (57 004 000) - (57004 000) 61974307 118978 307
Actual Amount on Comparable (57 004 000) - (57 004000) 61974307 118978 307
Basis as Presented in the
Budget and Actual

Comparative Statement

Reconciliation A .
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Dr JS Moroka Local
(Registration number MP316)
Annuai Financial Statements for t

Municipality

he year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
actual
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 3991 000 (1200000) 2791000 5711 165 2920165 More inventory
items were
bought towards
year end.
Receivables from exchange - - - 584 783 584783 Increass of
transactions debtors due to
non payment
by debtors
Receivables from non-exchange - - - 182 374 182 374
transactions
VAT receivable - - - 41314667 41314667
Consumer debtors 108 027 000 (10700000) 97327000 187036599 89709599 Mainly due to
lower collection
rate as result of
covid
Cash and cash equivalents 123544000  (1845000) 121699000 61230603 (60 468 397) mainly due to
early
withdrawal of
investments.
Less spending
to lockdown.
235562000 (13 745000) 221817000 296 060 191 74 243 191
Non-Current Assets \\
Investment property 154 170 - 154 170 154 170 -
Property, plant and equipment 2 048 793 000 9 866-000.2 083659 000 1 808 334 364 (280 324 636) more PPE

projects were

46 implemented in
the current
4(/ : 0}. Sor year, hence the
< 47 ,’O, increase

2048 947 170\ 7,39 686,000 2 G4 813 170. 1 808 488634

(280 324 636)

Total Assets

2284 509170 26321 Oog 2 310630170 2104 548,725

{206 081 445)

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

]
b ‘9(: °<¢,
\0@
57 395 000

Payables from exchange 40 650 000 M %0 118 601 507 20 556 507 increase due to

transactions non payment,
because of
cash flow
challenges

Consumer deposits 502 000 - 502 000 813 746 311746

Long service award - - - 812 417 812417

41152000 57395000 98547000 120227670 21680 670

12



Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

(Registration number MP316)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
actual

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions - - - 36469900 36469 800
Long service award - - - 13311627 133118627

- - - 49781527 49781527
Total Liabilities 41152000 57395000 98547000 170009197 71462197
Net Assets 2243357170 (31274 000)2 212 083 170 1 934 539 528 (277 543 642)
Net Assets

Net Assets Attributable to
Owners of Controlling Entity

Reserves
Accumulated surplus

2243 357 170

(31274 000) 2 212 083 170 1 934 539 528

(277 543 642)

13



Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
actual

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Sale of goods and services 85 600 000 - 85600000 34132996 (51467 004)

Grants 482 226 000 - 482226000 571263000 89037000

Other receipts 15 184 000 - 15184000 13282567  (1901433)
583 010 000 - 583010000 618678563 35 668 563

Payments

Employee costs and suppliers (233 750 000) - (233750 000) (229377 866) 4372134

Transfer and subsidies (324 640 000) - (324640 000) (316797 997) 7842003
(558 390 000) - (558 390 000) (546 175863) 12214137

Net cash flows from operating 24 620 000 - 24620000 72502 700 47 882 700

activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash 24 620 000 - 24620000 72502700 47882700

and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 24 620 000 = 24620000 72502700 47 882700

the end of the year

Reconciliation

14



Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical
cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented in South African Rand.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied in the preparation of these annual
financial statements, are disclosed below.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period, except for the changes set out in note Changes in
accounting policy.

1.1 Presentation currency

These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the municipality.

1.2 Investment property

Investment property is property (land or a building - or part of a building - or both) held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rather than for:

J use in the production or supply of goods or services or for

. administrative purposes, or

° sale in the ordinary course of operations

Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that
are associated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment property
can be measured reliably.

Investment property is initially recognised at cost. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement.

Where investment property is acquired through a non-e%changé"trang,action, its cost is its fair value as at the date of
acquisition. /o o

. , _— ) [ < ::Q;'.i;.-r'} AN .
Costs include costs incurred initially and costs incurred $ubseduently ta add 8%"&: éplagg a part of, or service a property. Ifa

replacement part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment prq‘%r‘(y, e carr‘ymg\a\mount of the replaced part is
derecognised. : e

" Ay, 202?

K
by

Cost model /g D i
\.' ?Of . 03‘ 4 2 ’g

Investment property is carried at cost less accumul'atedfg iati ny accumulat paifment losses.

3'29,7 : 5730 -~
the useful life of the property, is as follows: “*--~,\§a gas_ Uf/' 4,.

o N iy

item Usefuliife 1, 9
Property - land indefinftE‘~\glt /’

Compensation from third parties for investment property that was impaired, lost or given up is recognised in surplus or deficit
when the compensation becomes receivable.

Property interests held under operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment property in the following
circumstances:

When classification is difficult, the criteria used to distinguish investment property from owner-occupied property and from
property held for sale in the ordinary course of operations, including the nature or type of properties classified as held for
strategic purposes, are as follows:

15



Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.2 Investment property (continued)

The nature OR type of properties classified as held for strategic purposes are as follows:

1.3 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during
more than one period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
¢ it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the
municipality; and
»  the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part i§\ derecognised.

/
The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing th?ém e}d\restoring the site on which it is located is also
included in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the £ntity is oblidated to incur such expenditure, and where the
obligation arises as a result of acquiring the asset or using it for plirposes: other than.the production of inventories.

ases when the item is in the location

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of prgperty, plant and equipl %
8e ent.

and condition necessary for it to be capable of operatlng i tbe manner intended by én
property, plant and equipment. 0
Major inspection costs which are a condition of continuing uéu? ter?ﬁ é)ropeﬂ fant and equipmént and which meet the

recognition criteria above are included as a replacement in the co of property plant and gquipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognised. \ ‘{r . (,‘z

ltems such as spare parts, standby equipment and\s\%ng’@mpm re recognlsed when, they meet the definition of
“

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated deprema“b&rﬂ%@d ﬁy.lmpalr ent losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight line basis ove\\(l&’e)? cted useful lives to their estimated
residual value. o

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life

Land Straight line indefinate
16




Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.3 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Buildings Straight line 5-60
Plant and machinery Straight line 3-50
Furniture and fixtures Straight line 3-20
Transport Assets Straight line 3-20
Office equipment Straight line 3-20
IT equipment Straight line 3-20
Infrastructure Straight line 3-60
Community Straight line 10-50

The depreciable amount of an asset is allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately.

The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits or service potential are
expected to be consumed by the municipality. The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at least at each
reporting date and, if there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits or service potential embodied in the asset, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change is
accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the municipality expectations about the
residual value and the useful life of an asset have changed since the preceding reporting date. If any such indication exists, the
municipality revises the expected useful life and/or residual value accordingly. The change is accounted for as a change in an
accounting estimate.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficit unless it is included in the carrying amount of
another asset.

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when
the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

Assets which the municipality holds for rentals to others and subsequently routinely sell as part of the ordinary course of
activities, are transferred to inventories when the/rentals_end and the assets are available-for-sale. Proceeds from sales of
these assets are recognised as revenue. All cash flows on tfiese assets are included in cash flows from operating activities in
the change in accounting policy. /

AUd

The municipality separately discloses expendrture t@‘,repaur and main rope
financial statements (see note ). /

lant and equipment in the notes to the

The municipality discloses relevant |nforrrgé lf" relatung @&sqﬁ\?under ccmsi’ru&lorfr development, in the notes to the

financial statements (see note
( )- / ltor §,
1.4 Site restoration and dismantling cost.. pu'”&la nerals _— /
Oy
The municipality has an obligation to dismantle, remou@u&, tor i 0 of gfroperty, plant and egquipment. Such
obligations are referred to as ‘decommissioning, restoration and Uues Cq he cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment includes the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling an remo ghe;’tem and restoring the site on which it is

located, the obligation for which an municipality incurs either when the item 75~ “8Cqy yired oras a consequence of having used
the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories dunng that period.
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1.4 Site restoration and dismantling cost (continued)

If the related asset is measured using the cost model:

(a) subject to (b}, changes in the liability are added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current
period;

(b) if a decrease in the liability exceeds the carrying amount of the asset, the excess is recognised immediately in
surplus or deficit; and |

(c) if the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality considers whether this is an
indication that the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If it is such an indication, the
asset is tested for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and any
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with the accounting policy on impairment of cash-generating assets
and/or impairment of non-cash-generating assets.

If the related asset is measured using the revaluation model:

(a) changes in the liability alter the revaluation surplus or deficit previously recognised on that asset, so that:
- a decrease in the liability (subject to (b)) is credited to revaluation surplus in net assets, except that it is
recognised in surplus or deficit to the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit on the asset that was previously
recognised in surplus or deficit
- an increase in the liability is recognised in surplus or deficit, except that it is debited to the revaluation
surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

(b) inthe event that a decrease in the liability exceeds the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the
asset been carried under the cost model, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit; and

(¢} a change in the liability is an indication that the asset may have to be revalued in order to ensure that the
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the end of the
reporting period. Any such revaluation is taken into account in determining the amounts to be taken to surplus or
deficit or net assets under (a). If a revaluation is necessary, all assets of that class are revalued.

1.5 Intangible assets

A binding arrangement describes an arrangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it were in
the form of a contract.

An intangible asset is recognised when:
. it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the municipality; and
. the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

The municipality assesses the probability of expected future economic benefits or service potential using reasonable and
supportable assumptions that represent management's. | best estimate of the set of economic conditions that will exist over the
useful life of the asset. - //

Where an intangible asset is acquired through & non-exchange tragsaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured

at its fair value as at that date. . 4

Expenditure on research {or on the resea ,éh phase of an internal %01% oghised as an expense when it is incurred.

An intangible asset arising from develop rfrom t %/elopment phase of amigternal project) is recognised when:
. it is technically feasible to th@asset %wul be am_ or sale
«  thereis an intention to complete.a %}ell it. WY,
* thereis an ability to use or seII it.
. it will generate probable future econ}rm%i?gefﬁ service pote 1t
. there are available technical, financial a the development and to use or sell the
asset.
. the expenditure attributable to the asset during |I§~d%e&oz San e measured reliably.

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortis\au\c%n any impairment losses.

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable
limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows or service potential. Amortisation is not
provided for these intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the
asset may be impaired. For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight line basis over their useful life.
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1.5 Intangible assets (continued)

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

Reassessing the useful life of an intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator that
the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is amortised over
its useful life.

Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in substance are not recognised as
intangible assets.

Internally generated goodwill is not recognised as an intangible asset.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their residual values as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life
Computer software, other Straight line 3-17

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or development, in the notes to the
financial statements (see note ).

1.6 Financial instruments

Classification

Classification depends on the purpose for which the financial instruments were obtained / incurred and takes place at initial
recognition. Classification is re-assessed on an annual basis, except for derivatives and financial assets designated as at fair
value through surplus or deficit, which shall not be classified out of the fair value through surplus or deficit category.

Fair value determination

The fair vaiues of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the municipality establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

Impairment of financial assets

At each end of the reporting period the-municipality assesses all financial assets, other than those at fair value through surplus
or deficit, to determine whether there fs objective evideﬂﬁa dllaft %ﬁnanmaT assetor group of financial assets has been impaired.

For amounts due to the mummpahty sngmﬁcant finan diffi cumsg‘ the Hebtor, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy and default of payments a‘re alrmﬂSIdered indicators of lmpalteaeht

In the case of equity securities classified as avallamgar-eeg,aﬂlimﬁca r prblonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered an indicator of impairment. If any suc evidence eXists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss - measured as the d!ff %ﬁ&f en the acquisition cost and|current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognise %@BE Gﬂﬂhmtér m equity as a reclassification adjustment and

recognised in surplus or deficit. Mfwmalanga BUSIness Unit

Impairment losses are reversed when an increase in the financial 8558t's Tecoverable amount can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the financial asset at
the date that the impairment is reversed shall not exceed what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Impairment losses are not subsequently reversed for available-for-sale equity investments which are held at cost because fair
value was not determinable.

Where financial assets are impaired through use of an allowance account, the amount of the loss is recognised in surplus or
deficit within operating expenses. When such assets are written off, the write off is made against the relevant allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against operating expenses.
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1.6 Financial instruments (continued)
Receivables from exchange transactions

Trade receivables are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are recognised in surplus or deficit
when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments (more than 90 days overdue)
are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The allowance recognised is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the deficit is
recognised in surplus or deficit within annual financial statements. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against municipality in surplus or deficit.

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables.

Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand’and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments that

are readily convertible to 2 known amount of cashénd aresubject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are initially
and subsequently recorded at fair value.

Bank overdraft and borrowings

Bank overdrafts are initially measured at fair value, and are subs&:% asured at amortised cost. The overdraft recorded

as a lialibilty in the statement of fi nanC| pvgtlon %

Impairment of financial assets = S

\‘ :é\
The municipality assesses at each statement o% ngﬁ,gosmon «'-;é whe§i a findncial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. \ eé ,.9 §
N, 2ty
Assets are carried at amortised cost. LYy T % 4
@"4‘ 75

s carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the s Latrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not b Incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset shall be
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss shall be recognised in surplus or
deficit. The municipality first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is determined
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the asset
is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group of financial assets is collectively
assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

1.7 Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is
classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

20



Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP3186)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.7 Leases (continued)
When a lease includes both land and buildings elements, the entity assesses the classification of each element separately.
Finance leases - lessee

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to the fair value
of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

The discount rate used in calculating the presenf valug of the minimum lease payments is the interest rate implicit in the lease.
Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the f|n aée ‘cherge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the Iease«term so ldd[pg d;e‘a -constant periodic rate of on the remaining balance
of the liability. y e

Any contingent rents are expensed in the perlod in whu‘?d?ey are mcurrea"m

ol

Operating leases - lessor AUd,t '03~ 0 , ‘§ /

Operating lease revenue is recognlsedasagﬁayﬁ a !ﬁﬁmy—gne baS|s over the fpase term.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arrangmgd ases‘gfé' d to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense over the lease term on the sam&ba @ﬁ l?as revenue.

The aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental revenueover the lease term on a straight-line basis.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financial performance.

Operating leases - lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference between
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease asset or liability.

1.8 Inventories
Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of the business.

The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, costs, of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

The cost of inventories of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or servicess produced and segregated for
specific projects is assigned using specific identification of the individual costs.

Inventories are initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories is assigned using the weighted average cost formula. The same cost formula is used for all inventories
having a similar nature and use to the municipality.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recegnised as an expense in the period in which the
related revenue is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are recognised when the goods are distributed, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value or current replacement cost
and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost, are
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.
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1.9 Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets managed with the objective of generating a commercial return. An asset generates a
commercial return when it is deployed in a manner consistent with that adopted by a profit-oriented entity.

Impairment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition
of the loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation (amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised_in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment Iosses/tx@

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of/assets managed with the objective of generating a commercial
return that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are Jargely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets.

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly attri jégle.to the disposal of 31 xcluding finance costs and income tax

expense.

ety

5

Depreciation (Amortisation) is the systematic allocat“@q%}})e "a@rema Iemount of an asset ova( its useful life.
‘e

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable \fr\ck egge of arﬁqlset in-an arm’

knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. \ 0 /J'

Recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the hl‘ghe\‘&n; falﬁv‘élue less cogls to sell and its value in use.
f-

Useful life is either: R . C‘e

(a) the period of time over which an asset is expected to be used by Ehe}ﬂ nici

(b) the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained fro the asset by the municipality.

length transaction between

Criteria developed by the municipality to distinguish cash-generating assets from non-cash-generating assets are as follow:
Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and outflows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to
those future cash flows.

Basis for estimates of future cash flows

In measuring value in use the municipality:

. base cash flow projections on reasonable and supportable assumptions that represent management's best estimate
of the range of economic conditions that will exist over the remaining useful life of the asset. Greater weight is given
to external evidence;

. base cash flow projections on the most recent approved financial budgets/forecasts, but excludes any estimated
future cash inflows or outflows expected to arise from future restructuring's or from improving or enhancing the
asset's performance. Projections based on these budgets/forecasts covers a maximum period of five years, unless a
longer period can be justified; and

. estimate cash flow projections beyond the period covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts by extrapolating the
projections based on the budgets/forecasts using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. This growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products,
industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used, unless a
higher rate can be justified.
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1.9 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Composition of estimates of future cash flows

Estimates of future cash flows include:

e projections of cash inflows from the continuing use of the asset;

e  projections of cash outflows that are necessarily incurred to generate the cash inflows from continuing use of the
asset (including cash outflows to prepare the asset for use) and can be directly atiributed, or allocated on a
reasonable and consistent basis, to the-assel: and

. net cash flows, if any, to be received tor paid) for the- dispasal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

[ Ay i,
Estimates of future cash flows exclude: f dlted —
. cash inflows or outflows from financing activities; and By i - /
. income tax receipts or payments. o g |

The estimate of net cash flows to be recelved (or paid) for MSp‘&Lomz asseta‘fheLnd of its useful life is the amount that
the municipality expects to obtain from the dl qégp he asset in qn arl Iength transjactlon between knowledgeable, willing
parties, after deducting the estimated costs bf %dp r Ge f

eraj.
PUmalang, g io hAfnca

————_"lness (4
The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessMments. QP t‘rte me value of money, represented by the
current risk-free rate of interest and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been
adjusted.

Discount rate -

Cash-generating assets are assets managed with the objective of generating a commercial return. An asset generates a
commercial return when it is deployed in a'manner consistent with that adopted by a profit-oriented entity.

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Impairment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition
of the loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation (amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses thereon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets managed with the objective of generating a commercial
return that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets.

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income tax
expense.

Depreciation {Amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

Recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.
Useful life is either:

(a) the period of time over which an asset is expected to be used by the municipality; or

(b) the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the municipality.

Criteria developed by the municipality to distinguish non-cash-generating assets from cash-generating assets are as follow:
[Specify criteria)

1.10 Employee benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees.

Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of either:
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1.10 Employee benefits (continued)
. an entity’s decision to terminate an employee’s employment before the normal retirement date; or
. an employee’s decision to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) that
are not due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the period in wHich the employees render the related service.

employment benefits as well as to provide benefits that are not corisideration in exchan rvice rendered by employees
The salaries, allowances and benefits of Councillors are degfth ‘V\q@ﬂ\e uppeimits of e@ork nvisaged in section 219 of
the constitution read with Remuneration of Public Office Bea’%s /-'(% Act of 1998 and secfiqn 124 of the Municipal

Finance Management Act, Act 56 of 2003. \@,’ ?’ )
R
»

The salaries, wages, allowances and benefits for employees for rin service® are raob iﬁsed in/the statement of
. pre recogd

financial performance in the period incurred. NS & /"’\O @
Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans \\0" . 0’4 R

%
Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined cont%utﬁ@lan@e

Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments (the effects of dlffer ce between the previous actuarial
assumptions and what has actually occurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions. In measuring its defined
benefit liability the entity recognise actuarial gains and losses in surplus or deficit in the reporting period in which they occur.

Current service cost is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current period.

Interest cost is the increase during a period in the present value of a defined benefit obligation which arises because the
benefits are one period closer to settlement.

The present value of a defined benefit obligation is the present value, without deducting any plan assets, of expected future
payments required to settle the obligation resulting from employee service in the current and prior periods.

The entity account not only for its legal obligation under the formal terms of a defined benefit plan, but also for any constructive
obligation that arises from the entity’s informal practices. Informal practices give rise to a constructive obligation where the
entity has no realistic alternative but to pay employee benefits. An example of a constructive obligation is where a change in the
entity's informal practices would cause unacceptable damage to its relationship with employees.

The amount recognised as a defined benefit liability is the net total of the following amounts:
. the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
. plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding requirement

The amount determined as a defined benefit liability may be negative (an asset). The entity measure the resulting asset at the
lower of:
. the amount determined above; and
e the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan. The present value of these economic benefits is determined using a discount rate which
reflects the time value of money.

Any adjustments arising from the limit above is recognised in surplus or deficit.

The entity determine the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of any plan assets with sufficient
regularity such that the amounts recognised in the annual financial statements do not differ materially from the amounts that
would be determined at the reporting date.

Actuarial valuations are conducted on an annual basis by independent actuaries separately for each plan. The results of the
valuation are updated for any material transactions and other material changes in circumstances (including changes in market
prices and interest rates) up to the reporting date.
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1.11 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:
¢ the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to
settle the obligation; and
*  areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date.

Where the effect of time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expecied to be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the municipality
settles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does
not exceed the amount of the provision.-

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is
no longer probable that an outflow of resources embo;!ylng eaenqmlc benefits or service potential will be required, to settle the
obligation. f Eae

A provision is used only for expenditures for which tr}é provision was orig‘n’gqm&ognﬁe‘a‘.‘ ~
y /

Provisions are not recognised for future operating c}éf icits. S |

22 /
If an entity has a contract that is onerous, the yﬁrzsent obllgaggz néﬂéﬂrworenes)ﬁnderr the contract is recognised and
measured as a provision. ’tOr

E

A constructive obligation to restructure arises on#y.w%? al 5 th [
. has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring; %g?st 4fr,,_.a
- the activity/operating unit or part of a actlwty/oper
- the principal locations affected;
- the location, function, and approximate number of employees who wm-be compensated for services being
terminated;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- when the plan will be implemented; and
. has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that
plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it.

A restructuring provision includes only the direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are those that are both:
. necessarily entailed by the restructuring; and
. not associated with the ongoing activities of the municipality

No obligation arises as a consequence of the sale or transfer of an operation until the municipality is commitied to the sale
or transfer, that is, there is a binding arrangement.

After their initial recognition contingent liabilities recognised in entity combinations that are recognised separately are
subsequently measured at the higher of:

¢ the amount that would be recognised as a provision; and

s the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in the note to annual financial
statements..

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument.

Loan commitment is a firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.
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1.11 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

The municipality recognises a provision for financial guarantees and loan commitments when it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits and service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made.

Determining whether an outflow of resources is probable in relation to financial guarantees requires judgement. Indications that
an outflow of resources may be probable are:
. financial difficulty of the debtor;
. defaults or delinquencies in interest and capital repayments by the debtor;
. breaches of the terms of the debt instrument that result in_it being payable earlier than the agreed term and the
ability of the debtor to settle its obligation on the amended termts; and
o a decline in prevailing economic circumstances (e.g. hig tes, inflation and unemployment) that impact on
the ability of entities to repay their obligations.

Where a fee is received by the municipality for issuing ﬁnapgia!“gy_al;anteqa or where a fee is charged on loan
commitments, it is considered in determining the best estimate of thé‘a’ﬁi’bunﬁéqui tle the obligation at reporting date.
Where a fee is charged and the municipality considers ‘at an outflow of econ@ic urees is probable, an municipality
recognises the obligation at the higher of: /2

(7
*  the amount determined using in the Standart qﬂ&lﬁ?oa_n Pro ns, Contingent Liabilities_and Contingent Assets;

and %, G 0{ ,
¢ the amount of the fee initially recognised less, mﬁ'@ o;ﬁq e, cum Fape amortisation regégnised in accordance
with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Excha ge\‘éag.s P} /7
NG9
Decommissioning, restoration and similar liability \\‘ 0(, 0065

J’,‘
2,
Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissicning, restoratim;%\'fr’i' sojlity/Ahat result from changes in the
estimated timing or amount of the outflow of resources embodying economic be f&y) seryice potential required to settle the
obligation, or a change in the discount rate, is accounted for as foliows: ¢
The related asset is measured using the cost model:

*  changes in the liability is added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current period.

. the amount deducted from the cost of the asset does not exceed its carrying amount. If a decrease in the liability
exceeds the carrying amount of the asset, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

. if the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the entity consider whether this is an indication that
the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If there is such an indication, the entity test the
asset for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and account for any
impairment loss, in accordance with the accounting policy on impairment of assets as described in accounting policy
1.9.

The adjusted depreciable amount of the asset is depreciated over its useful life. Therefore, once the related asset has reached
the end of its useful life, all subsequent changes in the liability is recognised in surplus or deficit as they occur. This applies
under both the cost model and the revaluation model.

The periodic unwinding of the discount is recognised in surplus or deficit as a finance cost as it occurs.

1.12 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflows result in an
increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and directly
gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arm'’s length transaction.

Measurement

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebates.
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1.12 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)
Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome
of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

. it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the

municipality;
. the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and
. the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

When services are performed by an indeterminate number of acts over a specified time frame, revenue is recognised on a
straight line basis over the specified time frame unless thére is evidence that some other method better represents the stage of
completion. When a specific act is much more significant than any other acts, the recognition of revenue is postponed until the
significant act is executed.

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Service revenue is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. Stage of
completion is determined by services performed to date as a percentage of total services to be performed.

Interest

Revenue arising from the use by others of entity assets yiglding interest, royalties and dividends or similar distributions is
recognised when: T S
. It is probable that the economic benefits or sdrvice potential socrated wnth the transaction will flow to the

municipality, and. ite ~
e The amount of the revenue can be measured religbly. By d E\\F

Interest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest ra method

Service fees included in the price of the product are

2) nised as revenuu.ﬂ'zveotr’e pen;ﬁl du ;n/ng which the service is
performed. I

dito, _
raj
1.13 Revenue from non-exchange transactions p Um Ia Ea B8 So uth Affl Ca /

"""—-\___
Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service poten‘T rece«\ueg%ﬁﬁ Hcﬁ ab1e by an municipality, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners___|

Conditions on transferred assets are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in
the asset is required to be consumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service potential must be
returned to the transferor.

Control of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwise benefit from the asset in pursuit of its objectives and can
exclude or otherwise regulate the access of others to that benefit.

Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entity receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and
directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of cash, goods, services, or use of assets) to another entity in
exchange.

Expenses paid through the tax system are amounts that are available to beneficiaries regardless of whether or not they pay
taxes.

Fines are economic benefits or service potential received or receivable by entities, as determined by a court or other law
enforcement body, as a consequence of the breach of laws or regulations.

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, an municipality
either receives vaiue from another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or gives value to
another municipality without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.
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1.13 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Restrictions on transferred assets are stipulations that limit or direct the purposes for which a transferred asset may be used,
but do not specify that future economic benefits or service potential is required to be returned to the transferor if not deployed
as specified.

Stipulations on transferred assets are terms in laws or regulation, or a binding arrangement, imposed upon the use of a
transferred asset by entities external to the reporting municipality.

Tax expenditures are preferential provisions of the tax law that provide certain taxpayers with concessions that are not available
to others.

The taxable event is the event that the government, legislature or other authority has determined will be subject to taxation.
Taxes are economic benefits or service potential compulsorily paid or payable to entities, in accordance with laws and or
regulations, established to provide revenue to government. Taxes do not include fines or other penalties imposed for breaches
of the law.

Transfers are inflows of future economic benefits or service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.

1.14 Investment income

Investment income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective in

1.15 Borrowing costs

1.16 Comparative figures "Ql 0,
Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to change\seodp[&péatlon in the curgent year.

1.17 Unauthorised expenditure \@J‘@ 4’

é
Unauthorised expenditure means: N\ 0’(
e overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
¢ expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with

the purpose of the main division.

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and
where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.18 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable
care been exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.
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1.19 Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure as defined in section 1 of the MFMA is expenditure incurred by a municipality or municipali entity in
contravention of, or that is not in accordance with, a requirement of this Act, and which has not condoned in terms of section
170;

Expenditure incurred by a municipality or municipal entity in Contravention of. or that is not in accordance with, a requirement of
the Municipal Systems Act, and which has not been condoned in terms of that Act;

Expenditure incurred by a municipality in contravention of, or that is not in accordance with. a requirement of the Public Office-
Bearers Act, 1998 (Act 30 No. 20 of 1998): or f

Expenditure incurred by a municipality or municipal entity in contraven’n;in of, or that.s not in accordance with, a requirement of
the supply chain management policy of the municipality or entity or any/of tHe mumcnpanm\y -laws giving effect to such policy,
and which has not been condoned in 35 terms of such policy or by- lav/ = .

a’ “\.“'
Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the cUrrent fi nénmal and v@gh vgs condohed\bée'fore year end
and/or before finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded app 25 iately inthe reglster._ In such n instance, no

further action is also required with the exception of updating the npt to the fina tatements "‘\L:_ g f

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during lﬁe rrerﬂlegaual year ancﬂo] whlchgond nement is being
awaited at year end must be recorded in the irregular expend‘msre r action is requu@d WI the exception of
updating the note to the financial statements. ,,ga /

Where irregular expenditure was incurred in the previous financial year and is Er‘ﬂy ao# in fﬁ!ﬂ@ﬁ%g financial year, the
register and the disclosure note to the financial statements must be updated with the ambu

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and whlcﬁ wﬁs not condoned by the
National Treasury or the relevant authority must be recorded appropriately in the irregular expenditure register. If liability for the
irregular expenditure can be attributed to a person, a debt account must be created if such a person is liable in law. Immediate
steps must thereafter be taken to recover the amount from the person concerned. If recovery is not possible, the accounting
officer or accounting authority may write off the amount as debt impairment and disclose such in the relevant note to the
financial statements. The irregular expenditure register must also be updated accordingly. If the irreguiar expenditure has not
been condoned and no person is liable in law, the expenditure related thereto must remain against the relevant
programmefexpenditure item, be disclosed as such in the note to the financial statements and updated accordingly in the
irregular expenditure register.

1.20 Use of estimates

The preparation of annual financial statements in conformity with Standards of GRAP requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the municipality’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the annual financial statements are disclosed in the relevant sections of the annual financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current events and actions they may
undertake in the future, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

1.21 Budget information

The general purpose of financial reporting by the municipality, shall provide information on whether resources were obtained
and used in accordance with the legally adopted budget.

The approved budget is prepared on a accrual basis and presented by economic classification linked to performance outcome
objectives.

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2020/07/01 to 2021/06/30.

The annual financial statements and the budget are not on the same basis of accounting therefore a reconciliation between the
statement of financial performance and the budget have been included in the annual financial statements. Refer to note 15.

1.22 Related parties
The municipality operates in an economic sector currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South

African Government. As a consequence of the constitutional independence of the three spheres of government in South Africa,
only entities within the nationaland provincial sphere of government are considered to be related parties.
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1.22 Related parties (continued)

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality, including
those charged with the governance of the municipality in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required to
perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be those family members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that management in their dealings with the municipality.

Only transactions with related parties not at arm’s length or not in the ordinary course of business are disclosed.
1.23 Events after reporting date

Events after reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date and the
date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
o those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting date);
and
. those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting
date).

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financial statements to reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event occurred.

The municipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of i
cannot be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, where n
users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

financial effect or a statement that such estimate

1.24 Capital Commitments

& ,

Items are classified as commitments where the munlcth\%onf'oﬁs lts% futuré transactions, that will normally resuit in

outflow of resources. f)) G b7,
6 O

-

Capital commitments are not recognised in statement of financial % ﬁ'@ )Iablllwt are included in fhe disclosure notes.
1.25 Value-Added Tax 00 o%

The municipality applies the payments basis for VAT purposes as per the V lﬁﬁs Tax Acl<Output tax is payable as and
when the purchase consideration are received and input will be claimed as an wg\@; is made.
/‘i

1.26 Receivables form non-exchange transactions

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction, other than services in-kind, that meets the definition of an asset shall
be recognised as an asset when , and only when;

(a) Itis probable that the future economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the entity

(b) The fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.
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2021 2020
2. Inventories
Consumable stores 5711165 3 536 955
3. Receivables from exchange transactions
Interest accrued 80 751 80 751
Debtors on sale of stands 1049777 1049777
Impairment of debtors on sale of stands (1049 777) -
Other receivables 504 032 509 533
584 783 1 640 061
Reconciliation of provision for impairment of trade and other receivables
4. Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Fines 6431 339 5976 589
Allowance for impairment (6 248 965) (5 866 089)
182 374 110 500
5. VAT Receivables
VAT = 41 314 667 46 447 049
6. Consumer debtors
Gross balances
Rates 94 177 999 125 095 444
Water 167 060 326 212 189419
Sewerage 12 549 442 30921 208
Refuse 13075730 34 402 482
Interest and other Qha 125431 314 225278 485
L et lln A
E} /ang“ ! sghm 412 294 811 627 887 038
I ~Using Wrica |
Less: Allowance for impairment M-%’
Rates (38 714 133) (66 020 861)
Water e (86 459 384) (149 785 134)
Sewerage (10 484 052) (24 528 531)
Refuse (11988 124) (33 009 534)

Interest and other

(77 612 519) (178 850 388)

(225 258 212) (452 194 448)

Net balance

Rates 55 463 866 59 074 583

Water 80 600 942 62 404 285

Sewerage 2 065 390 6 392 677

Refuse 1087 606 1392 948

Interest and other 47 818 795 46 428 097
187 036 599 175 692 590
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2021 2020
6. Consumer debtors (continued)
Included in above is receivables from exchange transactions
Water 80572018 96 936 824
Sewerage 2 065 389 14130770
Refuse 1084 193 6192 129
Interest and other 48 279 839 35942 914
132 001 439 153 202 637
Included in above is receivables from non-exchange transactions (taxes and
transfers)
Rates 55444 207 37 276794
Net balance 187 445 646 190 479 431
Rates
Current (0 -30 days) 3963420 13 048 566
31 - 60 days 2 048 566 2 943761
61 - 90 days 1620 174 9462 082
91 - 120 days 47 831 706 33620174
55463866 59 074 583
Water
Current (0 -30 days) 6 598 964 6 716 554
31 -60 days 13 390 167 11 958 694
61 - 90 days 7 176 455 7 097 695
91 - 120 days 53 435 356 36 631342
80 600 942 62 404 285
Sewerage
Current (0 -30 days) / \ 435 318 403 878
31-60days \\ 178 762 2763693
61 - 90 days 703 787 780627
91 - 120 days \ 747 523 2444 479
//{; -740'\ 2 065 390 6 392 677
% 2
Refuse \@0 o”lb @ o), L%
Current (0 -30 days) (4 "o ? 156 385 675 595
31-60days \\a’g/ () %p 329 510 624 847
61 - 90 days \ Qé o@, N 262 109 65 596
91 - 120 days \ S @/ﬁ o / 339 602 26 910
\ %, 9, 1087 606 1392948
Y
%, /
i Ry
Other (specify) s A,
Current (0 -30 days) \%.% ~ 5775743 5737547
31-60 days \‘\/,- /./ 14 880 709 5623013
61 -90 days e 14 603 733 11 457 576
91 - 120 days ' 12558 610 23 609 961
47 818 795 46 428 097
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2021 2020
6. Consumer debtors (continued) P
A

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment R
Balance at beginning of the year / \ (462 170 172) (384 821 120)
Contributions to allowance J 4 (109 352 634) (67 373 328)
Debtors written off / Yoy 346 264 594 -

8 v (225 258 212) (452 194 448)

7. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

' \ Se /
Bank balances \"900 00(6 /31208971 51039262
Short-term investments ~ -7/'/;9 45_‘. J/ 29931632 48 616 847
) o 3 J
\\\‘ 013,;,. ejz 61 230 603 99 656 109

The municipality had the following bank accounts N
Account number / description Bank statement balances Cash book balances

30 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
ABSA Bank-40-6952-9871- 7 267 015 7 035 904 3456 193 7 267 015 7 035 904 3456 193
Call deposits
ABSA Bank-40-5295-3971- 31298 971 51 039 262 5115493 31298 971 51 039 262 4704 425
Cheque Account (Primary)
ABSA Bank-40-8074-1909- 21210242 40172453 7340379 21210242 40172453 7 340 379
Call deposits
ABSA Bank-40-9720-6394- 1454 375 1 408 490 - 1454 375 1408 490 -
Call deposits
Total 61 230 603 99656109 15912065 61230603 99 656 109 15 500 997

8. Investment property

2021 2020
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Land 154 170 - 154 170 154 170 - 154 170
Reconciliation of investment property - 2021
Opening Total
balance
Land 154 170 154 170
Reconciliation of investment property - 2020
Opening Total
balance
Investment property 154 170 154 170
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2021 2020

8. Investment property (continued)

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

Details of valuation

The valuation was based on the report conducted by Professional Mobile Mapping professional valuer. The general evaluation
came into effect on 01 July 2018.

The valuations was based on deemed cost approach, in line with the municipality adopted approach in valuation of investment

properties. The deemed cost is described as per GRAP Directive 7 [4].

9. Property, plant and equipment

2021 2020

Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value

Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation

and and

accumulated accumulated

impairment impairment
Land 87 395 669 - 87395669 87 395669 - 87 395669
Buildings 99312598 (77253982) 22058616 99312598 (75084 947) 24 227 651
Plant and machinery 40420559 . (18064059) 22356500 25165114 (18 064 059) 7 101 055
Furniture and fixtures 13 241 430 (9 954 606) 3286 824 14 202 671 (9 954 606) 4 248 065
Transport assets 37723982 (33 307675) 4416307 40197682 (33 307 675) 6 890 007
Office equipment 4101702 (3 197 991) 903 711 4101702 (2 986 375) 1115 327
IT equipment 26 840 777 (9702728) 17138049 28937173 (9702728) 19234445
Infrastructure 1786 955978 (367 251 075)1 419 704 903 1 687 233 328 (318 488 996) 1 368 744 332
Community 190879445 (113 161056) 77718389 198055031 (114 105465) 83 949 566
Assets under construction 153 355 396 - 153355396 154 057 944 - 154 057 944
Total 2440227 536 (631 893172)1 808 334 364 2 338 658 912 (531 694 851)1 756 964 061
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2021 2020

9. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
WIP projects taking a significantly longer period of time to complete than expected

The Fresh Produce Project started in 2008 first payment was in 2009. Due to various factors such as community protests
regarding the initial site of the project, the Municipality was forced to move the -project to its current focation during the
2012/2013 financial year. The project has been delayed with community protests since inception. during 2013/2014 financil
year the delays were due to contractor not having material on site due to cash flow problems. Further more there delays due to
sub contractor not being paid hence they stopped work. Due to the slow progress of the initial contractor and his unwillingness
to completeproect on time, a new contractor had to be appointed which caused further delays. The revised completion date was
2015 but was once again delayed due to community protests causing the project not to be completed. The new completion date
was scheduled for 2016/2017 financial year end but due to protest in May to July of 2016 the project was further delayed.

36



Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
(Registration number MP316)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2021 2020
10. Intangible assets
2021 2020
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation amortisation Valuation amortisation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Computer software 1453 883 (1453 883) - 1453 883 (1453 883) -
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2021
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2020
Opening Amortisation Total
balance
Computer software, other 106 639 (106 639) -
11. Payables from exchange transactions
/
Trade payables / 45466714 85512026
Income received in advance / 4 13 821 514 7 893 451
ENatis / Uy, 1404794 2 945 868
Leave accrued / 20 557 582 18 819403
Accrued bonus “H‘_xpl/ 4 862 879 4758 901
Payroll accruals n, 0 ' 479 944 4018709
Third party payables B Sag, TUth ,. . 3503519 3624 597
Retentions 28 504 561 28 186 284
~ it / 118 601 507 155 760 239
12. Consumer deposits
Water 626 795 597 295
Refuse 7 869 7 869
Housing rental 179 082 177 618
813 746 782782
13. Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of:
Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Municipal infrastructure grant - 10 954 087
Financial management grant - 967 940
EPWP - 1174 661
WSIG - 237 842
Integrated national electrification programme - 1585716
- 14920 246

37



Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

(Registration number MP316)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2021 2020

13. Unspent conditional grants and receipts (continued)

Movement during the year

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Income recognition during the year

14 920 245 3 428 689
97 833 000 130424 000
(112 753 245) (118 932 443)

- 14 920 246
See note 22 for reconciliation of grants from National/Provincial Government.
14. Provisions
Reconciliation of provisions - 2021
Opening Additions Change in Total
Balance discount factor
Siyabuswa landfill 20 385 414 1437 815 1204 921 23 028 150
Libangeni [andfill 7 828 583 5033014 580 153 13 441 750
28 213 997 6 470 829 1785074 36 469 900
Recongiliation of provisions - 2020 ‘
Opening Additions Change in Total
Balance discount factor
Siyabuswa landfill 19 887 918 (1032 820) 1530 316 20 385 414
Libangeni landfill 7 369 096 (144 388) 603 875 7 828 583
27 257 014 (1177 208) 2134191 28 213 997

Environmental rehabilitation provision

The municipality has twe landfill site for which the calculation was made and those calculations of the closure costs have been

based on an estimations.

Siyabuswa landfilll has now been closed, a remaining life of zero years has been used for these valuations since 2013.

The expected remainig life of the Libangeni landfill is estimated at 29 years.

15. Long service bonus liability

Opening balance
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gains/ loss
Benefits paid

11959040 11 075 398
1180567 1171591
1037 875 943 977
1375 470 (881 996)

(1428 908) (349 930)

14 124 044 11 959 040
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15. Long service bonus liability (continued)
Long service bonus broken 2021 2020
Current portion 812 417 1428 908
Non current 13 311 627 10 530 132

Nature of Liability

The employer's long service bonus awards consist of an obligation to pay out a bonus in the year of the employee attaining the
required service.This obligation represents a liability to the employer and the value is represented by the present value of the
total long service bonus awards expected to become payable under the employer’s current policy. Dr JS Moroka offers bonuses
for every 5 years of completed service from 10 years to 45 years.

Long service accumulated leave must be taken within one year of receiving such leave or may be wholly or partially cashed .
Dr JS Moroka advised that in most cases, employees choose to exercise the option to wholly convert their accumulative leave
bonus days into cash.

Summary of acturial assumptions

The methodology of setting the financial assumptions has been updated to be more duration specific. At the previous valuation
report, 30 June 2020 the duration of liabilities was 6.95 years. At this duration the discount rate determined by using the Bond
Exchange Zero Coupon Yield Curve as at 30 June 2021 is 8.81% per annum, and the yield on inflation-linked bonds of a similar
term was about 3.07% per annum. This implies an underiying expectation of inflation of 5.08% per annum ([1 + 8.81% - 0.50%]
/11 + 3.07%] - 1).

We have assumed that salary inflation would exceed general inflation by 1.00% per annum i.e. 6.08% per annum.

However, it is the relative levels of the discount rate and salary inflation to one another that are important, rather than the
nominal values. We have thus assumed a net discount factor of 2.57% per annum ([1 + 8.81%]/[1 + 6.08%)] - 1).

Liability valuation method

Accrued liabilities are defined as the actuarial present value of all benefits expected to be paid in future based on service
accrued to the valuation date and awards projected (o retirement date.In determining these liabilities, due allowance has been
made for future award increases.For each employeg, this projection is based on the probability of being employed at each
service award date, taking into account the assumgd rates of W|ﬂ‘nurawal early retirement and death.In accordance with the
requirements of [AS19, the Projected Unit Credit ;‘nethod@f fundlng41as ‘been applled

v.\ -.’. » 7

16. Service charges .-" ' ey ted T L
Sale of water 2 T / 63570867 81715593
Sewerage and sanitation charges / “'di( -03 ALr / 7 446 276 9 032 047
Refuse removal '%ff‘g Or Ge,, 0y iy . 4449308 6051514

i ~ 9/ % €ryy S ' ;; 75 466 451 96 799 154

% &9 8 /7 /
17. Rental of facilities and equipments Us")e 4ﬂ-,-c 3 JI,.-
Municipal buildings iy / 116 406 128 059
Community halls o 44 645 132676
161 051 260 735

18. Licence and permits
Motor vehicle 4121 069 2 451 575
trading permits 185 526 246 347

4 306 595 2697 922
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19. Operational revenue
Community service fee 237727 613 899
Advertising 69 060 26178
Sundry income 1561 168 766 630
Application for tenders 948 270 1270176
Administration fees 4 651 683 3 125 800

7 467 908 5802 683

20. Interest received

Interest revenue
Interest on fixed deposit 1336113 5900914

21. Property rates

Rates received

Residential 8 327 061 12 937 269
Commercial 2315432 5402 179
State 24 422 239 25101 €33
Small holdings and farms 5385015 2755792
Less: Income forgone (4 679 329) (9 034 220)

35770 418 37 162 953

Valuations Roll

Residential 3726705335 3726 705 335
Commercial 388 891 161 388 891 161
State 1455 313 620 1455 313620
Small holdings and farms 141794 397 141 794 397

5712704513 5712704 513

The valuation on land and building are performed every 5 years. The general Valuation roll came into effect on the 01 July
2018. The basic rates of R0.0052 on the value of agricultural residential, R0.0198 on the vaule of commercial business land
and buildings, R0.0208 on the value of state land-and buildings and R0.0052 on the value of residential land and buildings are
applied to determine assessment rates. These ratés were agreed to the approved tariff policy.
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22. Transfers and Subsidies
Equitable share 477 158 317 375 203 000
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 104 137 086 115653 544
Financial Management Grant 1871300 1267 060
WSIG Grant 237 842 -
EPWP Grant 2778699 2011839

586 183 244 494 135 443

Equitable Share

In terms of section 227 of the Constitution, the equitable share grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services and the
day to day operations of the municipality.

Municipal infrastucture grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 10 954 087 1496 631

Current-year receipts 93183000 125111000

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (104 137 087) (115 653 544)
- 10 954 087

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 13).
The grant is used to supplement municipal capital budgets to eraéica?gﬁacqugs on municipal infrastructure utilised in providing
basic services.Other than the unspent amount, the conditions 9( the grant were‘rnel_wmnds have been withheld.

Ayys:
Financial Management Grant / udlted \

Balance unspent at beginning of year 67 940 -
Curreni-year receipts 000 2235000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue 7 940) (1 267 060)

- 967 940

9 8o
uh
~_Sing, Atricy |
The purpose of the grant is to promote and support reforms to financial mana‘Emantsal#, e p‘nplementatlon of the MFMA
Other than the unspent amount, the conditions of the grant were met and no funds have‘bee:L |tp1held

"~ —
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 13). \"ga 8

EPWP

Balance unspent at beginning of year 1174 661 108 500
Return to Treasury (1174 661) -
Current year receipts 2 050 000 3078000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (2 050 000) (2 011 839)

- 1174 661

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 13).

The grant was used to provide poverty and income relief through temporary work for the unemployed to carry out socially useful
activities.Other than the unspent amount, the conditions of the grant were met and no funds have been withheld.

WSIG Grant
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22. Transfers and Subsidies (continued)
Balance unspent at beginning of year 237 842 237 842
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (237 842) -
- 237 842
The grant was used to finance the refurbishment, operation and maintanance of the water treatment plant.
Integrated National Electrification Programme Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 1585716 1585716
Return to treasury {1 585 7186) -
- 1585716

Changes in level of government grants

Based on the allocations set out in the Division of Revenue Act, no significant changes in the level of government grant funding

are expected over the forthcoming 3 financial years.

23. Public contributions and donations

Department of Public Works - sale of stands - 1139723
Education Training and Development Practices SETA - 508 009
Nkangala District Municipality N 7 443 579 31 069 525
/./" : 7 443 579 32 717 257
24. Revenue /
Service charges F 4 ‘70;\ 75466451 96 799 154
Rental of facilities and equipment /""',40 é Q'@ 161 051 260735
Interest received (trading) \ 47 0,'., 20 /T 4 40737713 48 248692
Licences and permits % [e) ge 4 306 595 2697 922
Operational revenue Ny (%, ‘qj, 7 467 908 5 802 683
Interest received - investment iy ,‘96‘ ")0- . . Y 1336 113 5900914
Property rates \ ’{9 ’.‘9, 7 35770418 37 162 953
Transfers and subsidies \\0 & Jb 586 183 244 494 135 443
Public contributions and donations Y. 7443579 32717 257
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits \ ’/)@ % s 447 600 363 150
NS¢, “%. / 759 320 672 724 088 903
7% /
The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods‘o,[,s’érvices
are as follows:
Service charges 75 466 451 96 799 154
Rental of facilities and equipment 161 051 260735
Interest on receivables 40737713 48 248692
Licences and permits 4 306 585 2 697 922
Operational Revenue 7 467 908 5802 683
Interest received - investment 1336 113 5900914
129475831 159 710 100
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24, Revenue (continued)

The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as

follows:

Taxation revenue

Property rates 35770418 37 162 953

Transfer revenue

Transfers and subsidies 586 183 244 494 135 443

Public contributions and donations 7 443 579 32717 257

Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 447 600 363 150
629 844 841 564 378 803
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25. Employee related costs
Basic 131224 405 129 007 694
Bonus /.--"\\ 9990 914 10 015761
Medical aid - company contributions P S 15252 037 11 566 969
UIF - 962 776 949 102
SDL 1185 542 1244 403
Leave pay provision 1738 180 (1 354 608)
Pension fund contribution P 27 540327 26 317 199
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and-tther allowances 6 114 822 6651720
Overtime payments /ey, 01, 1535 576 866 956
Acting allowances U, % ‘)@ 1681475 1118554
Housing benefits and allowances --\_\400 z 907 756 980 017
Cellphone allowance '\")9 ) 0,) 906 419 1001779
Bargaining council %, @,:9 144 439 59 143
Group life contributions 0. %3 @.9 7 30626 30572
Standby Allowance 0(/“ 4 089 551 4 595750
" l)
N /?&= D / 203 204 845 193 051 011
Sy, o
) . N A
Remuneration of Municipal Manager S /;;
“x\//
Annual Remuneration - 520 377
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds - 134 343
Other - 157 226
- 811 946
Remuneration of Chief Finance Officer ‘
Annual Remuneration 421 483 761683
Performance Bonuses 33446 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 42 465 170 164
Other - 85 147
Benefits and other allowances 59 036 209 635
556 430 1226 629
Remuneration of Technical Manager
Annual Remuneration 580 546 249 950
back pay 860 388 -
Performance Bonuses 80 287 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 65 863 75 056
Other - 35242
Benefit and other allowances 126 134 66 875
Acting 24 043 -
1737 261 427 123
Remuneration of Community Development Services Manager
Annual Remuneration 710 140 247 704
Back pay 860 388 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 189 542 88715
Other - 13 458
Benefits and other allowances 189 875 75521
1949 945 425 398
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25. Employee related costs (continued)
Renumeration of Admin & Corporate Services Manager
Annual Remuneration 369 240 311 067
Back pay 1238 209 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 149 64 478
Other - 38 906
Benefits and other allowances 16 074 36614
1623 672 451 065
26. Remuneration of councillors
Executive Mayor 850 990 898 821
Speaker 738 827 733088
Chief Whip 710 800 704 961
Members of Moyoral Committee 3490763 3440 393
Other councillors 18 122 428 18 044 544
23913808 23 821 807
27. Depreciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment 65 465 226 63 986 332
Intangible assets - 106 638
65465226 64092 970
28. Impairment of assets
Impairments
Property, plant and equipment 420 846 17 783 632
29. Finance costs
Other interest 2822 948 3078 168
30. Operating lease expense
Photo copying machine 7] era :
Operating lease expenditure malanga 8 ,souu, Af: 3507896 2567 047
. ] Usln frICa
31. Bad debts provision '&‘UH it
Bad debts written off T~ 346 264 594 -
Movement in bad debts provision (228 191 651) 78872956
118 072943 78 872 956
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32. Contracted services
Information Technology Services - 9473 039
Repairs and Maintenance 72712 355 18 053 042
Security : 36 695 067 31662 539
Specialist Services 33512578 6 552 171
Other Contractors 30729962 23854515

173 649 962 89 595 306
33. Operational Cost
Advertising 2 307 056 1177 164
Auditors remuneration 9 464 577 4 044 608
Bank charges 546 464 245577
Cleaning 7 049 641 7 509726
Refreshment 72 983 -
Insurance 4764 225 2109 818
Conferences and seminars - 239819
IT expenses 7 284 450 4767 903
Printing and stationery 6551711 1417 011
Protective clothing 9600 11 200
Subscriptions and membership fees 2995010 1120 091
Telephone and fax 222 466 259 485
Transport and freight 823 800 -
Travel - local 669 382 920 830
Electricity 24630870 21951665
Free basic services - 200 675
Provision for Landfill site 6 470 829 (1 132 395)
Ward committee Support 4 905 067 3 494 600
Consumables 11219 251 2418 258
Other expenses 13 036 978 11 606 928

103 024 360 62 362 963
34. Auditors' remuneration
Fees 9 464 577 4 044 608
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35. Cash generated from operations

Surplus

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Profit on disposal of fixed assets
Gain/loss on long service benefit
Interest on receivables

Finance costs

Impairment loss

Debt impairment

Movements in provisions- Landfill site
Donation (non cash)

Free basic services

Service cost

Changes in working capital:
Inventories

Consumer receivables

Receivable non exchange transaction
Prepayments

Payables from exchange transactions
VAT

Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Consumer deposits

61974 307 189745039

65465226 64 092 970
1888 061" -
1375 470 (881 996)

(40737 711) (48 248 692)
2822048 3078168

420846 17 783632
118072943 78 872 956

8 255 903 956 983
(7442 709) (26 255 700)
- 254 279

1180 567 1171 591

(2 174 210) 454 361
(92 725 976) (110 856 596)
(71 874) (708 280)
- (4 068)

(37158 732) 55 532 380
5132382 (23733 219)
(14920 248) 11491 557
30 964 90 980

713881569 212836 345

36. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for
. Property, plant and equipment

69 120 208 13 544 277

Total capital commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for

69 120 208 13 544 277

Total commitments

Total commitments
Authorised capital expenditure

69120208 13544277

—

This committed expenditure relates plant and equipment an_d%WiII_‘beﬂnang_d_ by available bank facilities, retained surpluses,

existing cash resources and funds internally genefated, etc.
| <32 -

| =
[
ay Pumai,
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37. Contingencies

Contingent liabilities
1. Bopape Elizabeth Maite, OBO Kabelo Bopape/ Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

The following matter relates to a claim against the municipality, regarding a minor child who was injured as a result of falling off

a concrete water pipe and was therefore seriously injured. The Plaintiff is claiming R25 000 000,00 in damages against the
Municipality

2. Sizwe Africa IT Group/ Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

The following matter relates to a claim against the municipality for the repudiation of an equipment rental agreement for which
the municipality reneged on. The Plaintiff is claiming R3 418 270,20 in damages against the Municipality

3. Elijah Mashinga/ Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

The following matter relates to the unlawful detention of the plaintiff. The plaintiff is claiming R900 000 against the Municipality

4, Brian Tebogo/ Dr Js Moroka Local Municipality

The following matter relates to a claim by the plaintiff, whereby the plaintiff alleages that he fell into a manhole as a result of
negligence by the Municipality in not ensuring manhole is closed. The Plaintiff is claiming R709 953,32 in damages against the
Municipality

5. Black Achievers/ Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

The folowmg claim agalnst the Municipality relates to a ¢ na/ﬁ/by the plaintiff forservices rendered for which the municipality is
still owing. The amount in damages claimed by the Plalntl is R87 612,92 agaln,vt Munlmpahty

<& p
6. Dr JS Moroka/ Unlwaful invasion Portion 2 De Behrg’z@ygﬁ) 4’2 N

"\
S
This matter relates to the illegal invasion of De Beerspruit %sﬁ’%ters 'I'ﬁ,érpls no monetary valye attached
6°
9 0 J‘

7. Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality/ Unlawful invasion of land Gledbe véygaﬁ%q

This matter relates to the illegal i mvasmn of farm Gledbekslvey by sguatters T\r@;; ;s“ﬂ) onetary value attached

\'\
¥ ~
3
-

8. Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality/ Unlawful invasion of land Allenmanskraal

This matter relates to the illegal invasion of farm Allenmanskraal by squatters. There is no monetary value attached

9. Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality/ Unlawful invasion of land Portion 12 of ERF 162 Allenmansdrift
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37. Contingencies (continued)

This matter relates to the illegal invasion of farm Portion 12 of ERF 162 Allenmansdrift by squatters.

10. Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality/ Unlawful invasion of land Vaalbank 163

This matter relates to the illegal invasion of land Vaalbank 163 by squatters. There is no monetary value attached

11. Lucus Mafetsa Attorneys/ Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

This matter is awaiting notice of sit down. The Plaintiff is claiming damages of R3 000 000 against the Municipality

12. Mozma Trading / Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

The claim is against the Municipality for breach of contract. The Plaintiff is claiming damages of R1 267 194,92 against the
Municipality

13. Water Sanitation Services South Africa/ Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality

The matter relates to a claim by the plaintiff for services rendered for which the Municipality has not settled. The plaintiff is
claiming R2 657 086,45 for damages against the Municipality

14. T. Kubheka/ Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality
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37. Contingencies (continued)

A claim at the CCMA by an ex-employee for unfair dismissal. The claim is the Total balance of employment contract plus
compensation

15. Dumisani J Mashiga - this is a claim against the municipality in the amount of R700 000 in respect of wrongful arrest and
detention

16. Thathazakho Taxi Association - this is a claim against the municipality which dispute relating to two rival taxi association
regarding a taxi route with the municipality as one of the respondents and ordered to implement the court order.

17. Ndlovu A.J Inc - Our offices are attending to serve our bill cost upon opposing side, following which, the matter wilf be set
down by the court for taxation. Our offices shall report further in due course. The plaintiff withdrew Action in the sum of R412
635 against the municipality, agreeing to pay the latter's party and party costs. Tax bill of costs. No risk to the municipality.

18. Audrey Sindane - Our offices are attending to serve our Bill of cost upon the opposing side, following which, the matter will
be set down by the court for taxation. Our offices shall report further in due course. Defend the action for outstanding legal fees,

brought by the Plaintiff.

19. Johannes Maobane - Our offices have, to date not received the written proof of authority by the Applicant's attorney, to act
on behalf of all of the applicants in the matter. Our offices shall attend to deliver our mock bill and pend our file, awaiting further
proof from the said attorneys. The Applicant has made application to the Pretoria high court for an order, uplifting a stay of
execution on a writ for movable property against the municipality for the sum of R51 666.75 (Which amount was in terms of a
bill of costs which the municipality intended and took steps to review). Defend the application brought by the Applicants in the
matter, Potential risk: (Minimal given legal steps taken and lack of any response from Applicant's attorneys) R51 666,75 plus
interest and legal costs.

20. Interdict Unlawful Occupation - Our offices have, following a recent site visit with Counsel in the matter, have proposed that
client attend to urgently furnish our offices with a list of documents and availability of various parties for the purposes of
attending to an informal and carefully planned approach (meeting) with the interested parties for the purposes of expediting
settlement, removal of the two structures and buy-in by the potential occupants, into the existing development plan. Our offices
shall report further in due course. Our offices have been instructed to interdict unlawful occupants from occupying Municipal

owned property. Evict unlawful occupants of Municipal owned land.

21. Merchant West - Our offices have attended to write a letter to the plaintiff, requesting copies of the alleged master rental
agreement, together with all supporting documentation in support of their alleged claim. Our offices shall report further in due
course. Our offices have been instructed in the matter to defend a potential action by the plaintiff in terms of a letter of Demand,
to make payment in the sum of R302 508.53, being monies allegedly owing in terms of a Master rental agreement for services
rendered by the Plaintiff to the municipality. To defend the contemplated action in the matter.

Contingent assets
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37. Contingencies (continued)

1.Dr JS Moroka Local Municipality/ Geomab Construction. The Muncipality is claiming over-payment against the defendant. The
claim is also against the members of the Close Corporation in their personal capacities. The Municipality is claiming R9 563
700 in damages against defendant.

2. J.J. Mamabolo - Our offices have been unsuccessful with settlement negotiations with the debtor herein and are attending to
proceed with litigation of the matter.Municipality’'s claim against the Defendant; R65,047.39, plus interest and legal
costsPayment in the sum of R 65, 047.39 in respect of contractual damages in respect of a Learnership Agreement, together
with interest and legal costs.

3. P.M. Mtsweni - Our offices have been unsuccessful with settlement negotiations with the debtor herein and are attending to
proceed with litigation of the matter.Payment in the sum of R 47, 085.00 in respect of contractual damages in respect of a
Learnership Agreement and Payment in the sum of 59, 280.85 in respect of monies erroneously paid by the Municipality to the
latter, together with interest and legal costs.Municpality’s total claim against the Defendant: R 106, 365.85, plus interest and
legal costs.

4,T.S. Mahlangu - Our offices have been unsuccessful with settlement negotiations with the debtor herein and are attending to
proceed with litigation of the matter.Payment in the sum of R 32, 831. 00 in respect of contractual damages in respect of a
Learnership Agreement, together with interest and legal costs.Municipality’s claim against the Defendant: R 32, 831. 00, plus
interest and legal costs.

5. The curve/crystal spark JV - This is a claim by the municipality on the amount of R5 996 572.09. The curve failed to perform
its obligations in terms of the agreement with the municipality.

38. Prior period error
Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to correct errors.
The effects of the correction of errors are as follows:

Statement of financial position

Comparative  Correction of Restated
igures errors amount
previously
P eported
fris01371 855610 (3111 278)1 368 744 332
;: 88 328 529 (4378963) 83949 566
: / 22122790 2 104 861 24 227 651
/165716 866 9975724 175692 590
| 10564 745 (5 264 454) 5 300 291
3 Jf 20 141 658 (1666 092) 18475566
/ 5004 338 (759 226) 4245112
Transport assets 11 035 882 (4 362 524) 6673 358
Office equipment 1814 543 (699 443) 1115 100

Total 1 696 584 961 (8 161 385)1 688 423 566

Infrastructure assets
Community assets
Buildings

Consumer debtors
Plant and machinery
IT equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Statement of financial performance

Comparative  Correction of Restated

figures errors amount
previously
reported
Depreciation 66 172 592 (146 449) 66 026 143
Impairment loss 408 865 17 374 767 17 783 632
Debt impairment 86 908 751 (9975724) 76933027
Total \ 153 490 208 7252594 160 742 802
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38. Prior period error (continued)

39. Risk management

Financial risk management

Liquidity risk

The municipality’s risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trade debtors. The
municipality only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

Market risk

Interest rate risk

*The municipality's interest risk arises from unit trust of the municipality.
Price risk

The municipality is exposed to equity securities price risk because of investments held by the municipality and classified on the
statement of financial position at fair value. The municipality is not exposed to commodity price risk. To manage its price risk
arising from investments in equity securities, the municipality diversifies its portfolio. Diversification of the portfolio is done in
accordance with the limits set by the municipality.

surplus for the year would increase/decrease as a result of gains or losses on equity securities classified as at fair value
through surplus or deficit. Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains or losses on equity
securities classified a available-for-sale.

40. Going concern

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in th_el___grdinary course of business.

N
4 b

41. Events after the reporting date . i L
There were no material events after reporting date thét reqt;i’fed adjustments iﬁlhe{ancial statements.:
42. Unauthorised expenditure QO’/’G

&, S D

. /4 ) /4 N

Opening balance / gy, (/) 91433465 89763 860
Add: Unauthorised expenditure: Current year 4 3 ,’O, 2 ~n N - 1 669 605

N, %, o, 91433465 91433465

“/e \"’- F i /
The current unathorised expenditure of R1 669 605 is due oﬁh@ ov&;gendlng of varloyrs votes not the total amount
appropriated in the municipal approved budget. 5-,
”e 4’ '/
. . \\ 34- ’Ic /
43. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure (/,7 ) i/
’

Opening balance Y ,/ 4782027 4782027
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43. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure (continued)
The fruitless and wasteful expenditure for current year of RO s related to interest on over due accounts.
Mentioned matters have been refered to council committee for investigation.

44. Irregular and unauthorised expenditure

Opening balance 809 172 800 653 243 915
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year 49 465 313 155 928 885

858 638 113 809 172 800

Analysis of irregular expenditure

Current year 49 465 313 155 928 885
Prior years 809 172 800 653 243 915

858 638113 809172 800

45. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act

Contributions to organised local government

Opening balance 3 027 491 2203 956
Current year subscription / fee 2610071 3008715
Amount paid - previous years (2995010) (2185 180)

2 642 552 3 027 491

Material losses

Total loss in amount 3676 154 2 852 830

The water losses was determind by using actual kilolitre pumped and water billed at cost per kilolitre of R5,83 (R2,01 2020).

Audit fees /

Amount paid - current year B > 0464577 4044608
/

VAT . 8

VAT receivable "4‘ Don oy m 667 46447 049

r Rty
VAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shom%ggf’e'éﬁ‘eo
K] (3
All VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throug%ﬁh%&
N

e

Councillors' arrear consumer accounts i
o

'\\ .“
There were no councillors that have arrear accounts outstanding for more than 80 dayg\él/po }lune 2021:
-‘\1\,"’
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45. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)
Supply chain management regulations

In terms of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain
Management Policy needs to be approved/condoned by the Municipal Manager and noted by Council.

Incident
Emergency repairs and maintenance 4 532 466 -
Other 9 893 190 -

14 425 656 -

46. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12(1)(d)(i) of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy
must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process in
certain circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any deviations and reports them to the next meeting of the
accounting officer and includes a note to the annual financial statements.

The municipality incurred expenditure amounting to R14 425 656 (2020: R0) during the financial year under review and the
process followed in procuring those goods deviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1)(d)(i) as stated above. The
reasons for these deviations were documented and reported to the accounting officer who considered them and subsequently
approved the deviation from the normal supply chain management regulations.

47. Related parties

Relationships
Members of key management Refer to note 25
Councillors Refer to note 26&45
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